
STATE OF ARKANSAS  
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

700 South Main Street 
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345 

Little Rock, AR 72203 
 

ADDENDUM 1  
  
TO:  Vendors Addressed  
FROM:  Chorsie Burns 
DATE: May 6, 2019 
SUBJECT:  710-19-1042:  Pharmacy Services 

 
The following changes to the above-referenced IFB have been made as designated below:  
  
  Change of Specifications  
__X___ Change of Pricing Sheet 
           Change of Bid Opening Time and Date  
 ______ Cancellation of Bid  
 ____ __  Other  
 

BID OPENING DATE AND TIME  
 
Bid opening date and time shall remain unchanged. 

CHANGE OF PRICING SHEET 
 
ALL BIDDERS MUST USE THE ATTACHED OFFICIAL BID PRICE SHEET FOR PRICING. 
 
 
 
The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced IFB.  
Failure to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your IFB. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Chorsie Burns at chorsie.burns@dhs.arkansas.gov  
 
Company: __________________________________________________ 
 
Respondent Signature: ________________________________________  Date: ____________________ 
 

  

mailto:chorsie.burns@dhs.arkansas.gov

	STATE OF ARKANSAS
	ADDENDUM 1

